- ‘-_? -'“3; ot len g 2. 4 $ X § -:
ze. Nations Nations Unies

i O P
RESTRICTED
/
AR AT CQTRITIT T A/C.3/5C.2/8R 17
‘1.27.1;-.‘1 Q%.EL‘J&% ‘é:.u ' ﬁiSSEJJlémeEE 15 Novemb(ﬂ/‘ 1911'8

Q;ESIQEEEiE§E!E: ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENC

Third Session
THIRD COMMITTEERE
SUB-COMMITTEE 2

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTEENTH MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Wednesday, 10 November 1948, at 10.45 a...

CONTENTS 1 | | | -
Palestinien refugees: Part III of the progress report of the United Nations
Medilator for Palestine: assistance to refugees (1 /6€h8, A/689, .
Af689/Add.1, A/689/corr.1, AJC.3/315, A/C.3/316, A/c.3/318, Afc.3/L .2/2,
Ajc.3/sc.2/k, Ajc.3/5C.2/5, AJc.3/sc.2/6, Afc.3/sc.2/7, Afc.3/sC.2/8,
Afc.3/sc.2/9, Afc.3/sc.2/10, AJC.3/sC.2/11, Afc.3/sc.2 vz, Afo.3/sc.2/M.1,
Afc.3/sc.2M.1/corr.1) (continued): Joint dreft-resolution submitted by
Belglum, the Netherlands, the United Kingdcm and the United States of
Americe (4/c.3/215) (continued): parhgraph 7 of the oporative

part (continued). :

Chairman: Mr. G. de BEAUMONT _ France

Rapporteur: Mr. G. PEREZ CISNEROS ’ Cuba
Membere : Mr. SCHEYVEN Belgium
Mr. ANZE-MATIENZO Bolivie
Mr. CHA : China
ANDRAOS Bey " Egypt
Mr. de FOLIN ' France
Mra. S. L. MENON Indle
Mrs. KLOMEE Netherleands
Mr. W. B. SUICH lNew Zealand
' Mrs. LIONAES Norway
Mr. H. ALTMAN Poland
Mr. BORISOV Union of Soviet

Socialist Republics

An& corrections of thls record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within two working
days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, Room 3015,
Palais de Chaillot. Corrections should be eccompanied by or Iincorporated in
a letter, on heeded notevapsr, bearing the eppropriate symbol number and
enclosed in en envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with more
speedily by the services concerned if delegations will be good enough alao o
Incorporate them in & mimeogrephed copy of the record.



A/C 3£sc.e/s3 17

Page
Mr. DAVIES United Kingdom
Mr. WARREN Unitad States of America
Mr. C.R. JIMENEZ Venezuela

Secretariat: Mr. KATZIN

PALESTINIAN REFUGEES: J '™ IIT OF THE PROGRESS REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONS
MEDIATOR FOR PALESTINE: ASSISTANCE TO REFUGEES (A/648, A/689, A/689/hdd.1,
£/689 [corr.1, AJc.3/315, Afc.3/316, A/c.3/318, AJc.3/sC.2/2, AJc.3/sc.2/4,
Afc.3/sc.2/5, Afc.3/sc.2/6, Afc.3/sc.2/7, Afc.3/sC.2/8, Afc.3/sC.2/9,
Afc.3/sc.2/10, Afc.3/sC.2/11, Ajc.3/s¢c.2/12, Afc.3/sc.e/M.1, Afc.3/sc.2/M.1/
Corr.l)
(continued)

Joint draft resolution submitted by Belgium, the Netherlands, the’
United Kingdom end the United States of America (A/C.3/315) (continued)
Paragraph 7 of the operative part (continued)

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cube), speeking as Repporteur, stated that the
situation seemed to have become cleerer in the course of the preceding
meetings; the Sub-Committeet!s task was not simplified. The United Kingdom
delegation eppeared to be willing to withdrew 1té amendment to peragraph 7
of the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/SC.2/11); it was hoped thunt
other delegations would show the same spirit of compromise and follow its
exan.ple.

Furthermore, the position of the Secretary-General's representative
was now known. Mr. Katzin had steted thet from the technical standpoint 1t
wag not essential for the Sub-Committee to take note of the working documente
preserted by the Secretarist. He had, however, stressed that the dreft
resolution must deal with two distinct questions -- the appolntment of a
Unlted Nations Director for Palestine Refugee Rellef and the problem raised
by the setting up of en ad hoc advisory committee. .

The Rapporteur shared the views of the Secretary-General's representa-
tive, eand proposed that sub-paragraphs (a) and (e) of paragraph 1 of the
Secretary-General®s memorandum (A4/C.3/5C.2/W.} ) should serve as & basis for
discuseion, account being teken of the corrigendum (a/c.3/sC.2/w.1/Corr.1)
amplifying sub- paragraph (e). Study of those documents would facilitete the
Sub-Committee®s work and help to avoid & long and unnecessary discussion
on the Secretary-General'e memorandum ag & whole. '

The Rapporteur thought that the Cormittee should consider including in
paragraph 7 of the Jjoint draf# resolution two new sub-paragraphs based on

/sub-paragraphs



Afc.3/3C.2/SR 17
Page 3

sub-paragraphs (a) and (e) of paragraph 1 of the Secretery-Gensrells
memorandum. He felt that out of respect for the specialized agencies
'and'voluntary orgenizetions-mentioned, some slight changes should be
made in the wording of paragraph 7.

""Lastly, the Rapporteur requested the delegations which hed any
'obJectione to the draft resolution to define their attitudes.

Mra. KLOMFE (Netherlands) intimated that the Nethemands dele-
' gation would have-no objection if, accordlng to eub-peragraph (a) of
~paragraph 1 of the Secretary-General?'s memorandum, the latter were
authorized to appoint a United'Nations Director for Palestine Refuges.- - -~
Relier. Referring to sub- paragraph (a), which referred to the & pointment
by therEreeident of the General Assembly of a small advisory committee of
seven members, Mrs. Klampe recslled thet her deléé’ati’oh hed always main-
aesietance to Palestine refugeee, that attitude wes due to & desire to
exclude political factors and to glve speedy aeeietance to the refﬁgeee-
chever, ag the Secretary General eeemed to have ‘the establishment of an
edvisory committee very much at heart, and ‘as he had taken certain con-
;ciliatory steps to meet the wishes of membere of the Sub-Committee, the
Netherlands delegation would agree to take into consideraticn the Secretery-
Generaltls memorendum on the setting up of an advieory committee.
Nevertheless, Mrs. Klompe wished to aek some queetions -about “thet
committee. She wondered whether its memeere would be chosen on grounds of
their personal competence or as representetives of thelr Governments. The
Netherlends delegation also wished to kncw whether the headgquarters of the
advisory committee would be-in New York, at Lake Success, in Geneve or on
the svot; the Secretary-Geheral®s memorandum contained no informaﬁieh on
that poinﬁ. Thirdly, she wondered whether it might be anticipeted that the
" expenses arising from the creation of the cammittee would not exceed the
sum of $25,000 which had been mentioned. She also expreeeedvtﬁe wish that
"~ the Secretarj—General's representetive ghould indicate the terms of
reference of the proposed committee. If the Secretariat®s replies were
satisfactory, the Netherlande dolegation would egree to the inclusion in
the dreft resolution of sub-peragraph (e) of paragraph 1 of the Secretary- .
General's memorandum. . -

Mrs. Klompe added thet she preferred the text of the Secretary-
Generalts memorandum, which pleced the ad hoc committee at the Secretary-
Generelts diepceal, to that of paragraph 9 of the New Zealand-France draft .
resolution (A/C.3/5C.2/2), according to which the Secretary-General

/would have



Afc.3/sCc.2/53R 17
Page k4

would have no part in setting up the committee.

She proposed & slight change in the text of sub-paragraph (e) of
paragreph 1 of the memorandum, consisting in the replacement of the word
"refer" by "subtmit".

In conclusion, Mrs. Klompe asked the Sub-Committee to refrain from
including the entire memorandum in the draft resolution, thus avoiding long
and unnecessary discussien. She asked‘the Secretary-General to define The
responsibilities of the varlous orgenizations glving assistance to'Pales-
tine refugees. The Netherlands delegation hoped that the activities of
those orgenizations would be permitted to continue without outside
interference and would simply be covered by reports submitted to the
Secretary-General by the United Nations Director of Refugee Relief. The
Netherlands delegation had fallen in with the Secretary-Generalls view: in
& epirit of compromise; Mrse. Klompe -greatly hoped that that attitude would
be rewarded and that the Sub-Committee would conclude the study of the
draft resolution before the end of the day.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) steted that his delegation would do
all it could to speed up the Sub-Committee®s work. He thanked the Rap-
porteur for his constructive suggestions and expressed the hope that
agreement could be reached without great difficulty before the end of the
day. He added that the Joint amendment -submitted by Belgium, the Nether-
lands and the United Kingdom (4/C.3/SC.2/11), according to which the
General Assembly would "take note" of the Secretary-Generalts memorandum,
was no longer neceéeary if the resolution was to include the main points
of the memorandum, in perticular those contained in sub-paregraph (e) of
paragraph 1. Such & solution would satisfy both the Secretary-Gensral and
the members of the Sub-Committee, and would provide & solid basis for
agreement. '

The United Kingdom delegationlwould gladly agree to have sub-paragraph
(a) of peregraph 1 of the Secretary-General's memorandum included in the
draft resolution, but asked the representative of the Secretariat to give
some explanations on certain points of detail. For instance, i1t had always
beer understood so far that the refugee relief orgaenization should funcoion
in the Middle East; but the delegation of the United Kingdom now gathered,
to its great surprise, that there was & possibility that the Director's
of fice might be at Geneva or Lake Success. The United Kingdom delegation
suggested that the Director should cerry out hls duties on the spot, or
feiling that, a qualified representative should be sent there to eact on

/his behalf.



Afc.3/sC.2/5R 17
Page 5

his behalf. If the United Kingdom delegation could be sure thet those
conditions would be fulfilled, it would raise no objection to the adop-
tion of sub-paragraph (a) of persgraph 1 of the Secretary-Gensralts memoran-
dum.

It would also agree to the inclusion of sub-peragraph (e) of paragraph
1, in the wording given'in the corrigendum to the Secretary-Generalt!s memo-
randum (A/C.3/SC.2/¥.1/Corr.1), which provided for the "appoint-
ment by the President of the General Aspembly of & emall advisory committee
of seven members"

Referring to the role of the Internatlonal Red Cross, which was men-
tioned in paregraph 7 of the joint draft resolution, Mr. Davies agreed
with the Rapporteurts remarks and considered that the responaibilities of
that organization should be defined. |

‘ In conclusion, Mr. Davies expresged the hope thet other representatives
would follow the example of the United Kingdom delegation and agree to with-
draW’their amendments to the draft resolution. He belleved that the repre-
gentatives of Belglum and the Netherlends in particular might be willing

' to.edopt the seme attitude after the Secfetary—General’e representative

had made a statement.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cube) recelled that his delegetion had-
expressed the intention of w1thdrawing sub-paragraph (e) of its amendment
to paragraph 7 ( A/C.3/sC. 2/8).
He added that it might be necessary to recein sub-paragraph (b) of
the same emendment, as 1t contalned certaln valuable explenations. He
WOuld not, howecver, make the ndoptinn of that amendment a matter of prigciple,
and was willing to withdraw 1t altogtker if necessary.

The CHAIRMAN took note of the statement of the repressntatlve of
Cuba and asked whether other members of the Sub-Committee wlshed to speek

before the Secretary- General’s renresentat*ve.

Mr. SUICH (New Zealend), referring to the question of the ad hoe
advisory ccrmittee, stated that the main difference on that point bstween
the prouieions of the New Zealand-France amendment and the Secretary-
Generalls memorendum was that eccording po_the former the committee would
" conaist of elsven members, according to the latter only seven.. The New
Zealand delegation had suggesfed eleven members to ensure a better balance
in the ccmaittes. It propoged that the President of the General Aesembly
should be given eumplete l&titude in that respect and suggeeted that the -

/humber:of



Afc.3/8C.2/8R 17

Pago ©
number of members should not be definitely fixed but that the draf?lresolu-
tion should simply indicate the number as between seven and eleven.

Mr. Sutch also asked for clarification,on the question of the staff
which the Secretary-General would decide to recruit and employ on ths spot
to administer ald to refugees. He supported the Unlted Kingdom representa-
tivets request that the Director of Refugee Relief should have & qualified
representative in Palestine. It should not be forgotten that the Director
would be feced with meny tesks; he would have to recelve contributions in
kind, purchase the necessary supplies, keep accounts of receipts and
expenditure, end maintain régular contact with the Secretary-General him-
gelf. The work on the épot would mesnwhile be carried out by the Inter-
national Committee of the Red Cross, which wes already having supplies for
the refugees depomited at Beirut. It would be interesting to know whether
the Secretary-General intended to appoint herbour officiels or liaison
of ficers, whether thelr number would be great and what would be their terms
of reference. )

. Another question was that of the responsibility of the Red Cross. Wae
that orgenization going to assume full responsibility for the proposed action?
If, for instance, new refugee cemps hed to be set up, or if a camp had to be
transferred beyond the frontier -- & measure which could have political
repercussions -- where would the responsibility of the Intermational Red
Cross end? ) ' ' '

In conclusion, Mr. Davies stated that the Secretary—deneral should be
empowered to supervise the activitles of the voluntery organizations and
specinlized agencies in Palestine. Asgslstance to refugees was & problem
within the purview of the United Nations; it was desirable that paragraph 7
of the Joint draft resolution should define more explicitly the role and
responsibilities of those orgmsnizations.

Mr. de FOLIN (France) recelled thet at & provious meeting he had
egreed to withdrew paragraphs 7 and 8 of the New Zealand-France amendment .
He would not revoke that withdreawal, but, following the statement made by
the United Kingdom representative, who seemed to advocate that paragraphs
analogous to sub-paragraphs (a) and (e) of the Seoretary-General®s memo-
randum should be included in the main body of ﬁhe draft resolution, he
thought 1t opﬁortune to recell that paragraphs 7 and 9 of the New Zealend-
France draft resolution corresponded almost exactly to those two sub-
peragraphs. The Sub-Committee could therefore adopt paregrephs 7 and 9,
or at least follow them closely, leaving aside paragreph 8, which corresponded

14 %
/to paragesaph 7



Afc.3/sC.2/SR 17
Page 7

to paragraph 7 of the joint draft resolution on the problem of liaison
with the Red Cross and the speciealized agencies, & question on which>the
Sub~Committee would be glad4to have some comment from the Secretary-
Goneral's representative. _

The representative Qf France endorsed the views expressed by
Mr. Sutch, particularly with regard to the exact extent of the future
regpongibilities of the Red Qross. In the opinion of the French dele-
gation, the choice of the headquarters of the Directorate of the United
Nations Palestine Refugee Relief would largely depend on the duties and
responsibilities assigned to the Red Cross. Mr. de Folin wished to put
& supplementary question to the Secretary-General: it appeared from
sub-paragraph (e) of paragraph 1 and sub-paragraph (k) of paragraph 2 of
the Séoretary-General‘s memorandum that the Director of Refugee Relief
wvould report to the General Assembly.‘ Mr. de Folin thought that this
must be a mistake; 1t was surely the duty of the Secretary-General to
present that report to the General Assembly. |

The representative of France reserved the right to propose some
drafting changes later, particularly in the French text of the sub-
paragraphs deeling with the creation of an advisory committee.

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) wished to dispel any misunderstanding
vhich might have arisen from his previous speech.. In his capecity es
Repporteur, he had proposed to insert in the %text of the resolution new
paragﬁaphs based on sub-peragraphs (a) and (e) of the Sécretary-General’s
memorandum, in order to facilitate the Sub-Committee's work. As repre-
sentetive of Cuba, he approved the insertion of sub-paragraph (a), but
made substantial reservations in respect of sub-paragraph {e); in fact, he
did not agree to the 1dea of the creation of an ad hoc committee, but was
prepared to reconsider the matter as a result of possible future statements

by other representatives.

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) cautioned the Sub-Committee
againsﬁ considering too meny different questions at the same time. In view
of the general agreement which appeared to prevail, he suggested that en
cdditional paragreph concerning the appointment of the Director for Refugee
Relief should be inserted after peragraph 6 of the draft resolution; that
auestion would then be settled, and the next peragraph could be kept for
the consideration of administrative matters. The text of the new paragreph

night be as follows:

. /"Authorises



o (2
D .
D &5, W

"Authorises the Secretery-Gensral to appoint e United Nations
Director for Palestine Refugee Relief, to whom he may delegate such
responsibility es he may consider appropriate for overall planhing

and implemsntation of the relief programms.”

Thet text followed very closely that of sub-paregraph (a) of para-
graoph 1 of the Secretary-General's memorandum.

The United States representative expressed the hope that that
proposal might be adopted and be a step towards the final text of the

draft resolution.

Mrs. LIONAES (Norway) pointed out that, emong the voluntary
organ”~1itions which might be asked to collaborate in the refugee relief
project, the International_Association for the Promotion of Child Welfaere
.had a vital part.to play. That association had been founded in 1926'and'
was the only international non-governmental'erganization which helpsd +
unfortunate children and‘had already done & condiderable amount of work
in the international field. Thirty-one countries were grouped in the
Aspsoclation, and two of its representatives had already been sent to Beirut.

The Denish representative on the Third Committee had already indicated
_ that the Denish Association was preparing to act. The British and Swedish
Agsoclations intended to do the'eame, while the Norweglan and Canadian -
Associat?one,were already heiping the Danish Association. Mrs. Lionees
suggeeted that the International Assoclation for the Promotilon of Child
Welfare should be mentioned in paragraph 7 of the draft resolution.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) and Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) said that
they did not wlgh to Join in the preseﬁt digcussion, as the United States
repregentative hed proposed a paragraph which subgtantially reproduced

eub-paragfaph (a) of paregraph 1 of the Secretary-General®s memorandum.

~

Inclusion of en additional paragraph containing the substence of sub-paragraph

(a) of pareeraph 1 of the Sedretary-General's memorandum
(a/c.3/sC.2/M.1 end A/C.3/SC.2/M.1/Corr.1).

Mr. SUICH (New Zeeland) proposed that the word "invites" ghould be
inserted insteed of "authorises" in the paragraph in question, as the former
was & stronger term. The Secretary-General would thus be, es 1t were,

morally bound to appoint a Director of Relief.
Mr. WARREN (United States of fmerice) accepted that amendment.

/The CHAIRMAN



AJC.3/5C.2/3R 17
. . Fage 9

The CEAIRMAN put to the vote the paragraph submitted by the
United States for inclusion after paragraph 6 of the draft resolution.
The United States proposal was adopted by 13 votes to none, with

1 atetenticn.

Inclusion of an edditional peregreph conteining the substance of sub-pera-

gravh (e) of peragraph 1 of the Secretary-General's memorandum ‘e
(4/c.3/sCc.2/.1 and A/C.3/5C.2M.1/Corr.1)

The CHAIRMAN gave the corrected text of eub-paragraph (e) of .
paragraph 1 of the Secretary-CGeneralt!s memorandum as follows: (‘=
(afc.3/sc.2M.1/fcorr.1):
"Agree to the appointment by the President of the Gensral
Apeembly of & small advisory cormittee of seven members, to which
the Secretary-cené}al could refer at his discrqtion eny metters of
prinoiple or policy upon which he would like the benefit of their

advice.”

The Cheirmen recalled that the Netherlands delegation had proposed.ths

substitution of the word "submit" for the word "refer".

Mr. XKATZIN (Secretariat) did not think it necessary to answer
immediately the questions asked by various repregentatives concerning the
general organization of the relief. It might be sufficient to indicate
the position of the Secretary-Generél on the particular point under dis-
cussion, namely, the conetitution of an adviéory committee. The Secretary-
General did not think it absolutely necessary that the committee should be
appointed by the President of the General Assembly and was eady to accept
any other solution which the Sub-Cormmittee thought suitable.

. The Secretary-General saw no objection to inserting the word “submit"
instead of the word "refer", as had been suggested by the Netherlands dele-
gatlon.

| Ag regerds the meeting-place for the committee, it would surely be a
mistake to settle that point immediately. When the Secretary-Generel needed
1ts help, he eould convene the committee and arrange & meeting-place.

The Netherlands delegation had raised the question of the credits
which would be required to set up the advisory committee. The financial
services had worked out an estimate of $25,000 calculating on a certain
number of meetings. Obviously that rigure wes only en estimate; the Sub-
Committee might decide to 1imit the credits allocate™ to the committee, in

! /which cage



4/c.3/sC.2/SR 17
Page 10

which case the Secretary-General would heve to accept that decision. How-
ever, Mr. Katzin hoped that the Sub-Committee would allcw the Secretary-
General some latitude in deciding upon the credits. In any case, if more

than the $25,000 estimated was required, it would be very little more.

fr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) believed that, after the statement
by the representative of the Secretary-General, it should be possible to
find a basis for egreement. For that reason the United Kingdom delegation‘
wasg prepared to agree that the advisory committee should be appointed by the
Sécretary-General himself, end suggested the inclusion of the following ‘
peragraph in the Sub-Committeels draft resolution: '
"AGREE to the convoking, &t thé discretion of the Secretary-
Generel, of an ad hoc adylsory committee of seven members to be
selected by him, to which the Secretary-General may submit eny

matter of principle or policy upon which he would like the benefit
of their advice."

Mr. KnTZIN'(Secretériat) sald thet the Secretary-General would

w1llingly agree that the United Kingdom proposal should replace his own
text.

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) considered:that the United Kingdom proposal
raised & new issue which might divide the members of the Sub-Committee,
whereas up to the present- the efzorts of most: delegations had been directed t¢
reconciling the verious poipts of'view. The Sub-Committee was now being
asked o consider leaving the selection of the ad hoc advisory commlttee to
the‘Secretary-General. The amendment submitted by Frence and New Zealand,
hewevér, wes alre&dy a compromise formule, suggesting thet the committee
should be appointed by the President of the Geheral Asgsembly. No contrary.
proposal had been made and that amendment had not been withdrawn. '

The Bolivien delegation hed submitted the first proposal for an ad hoc
committee on 29 .October 1948. 1In face of the .opposition shown in the Sub--
Committee, the Bolivian delegation had withdrewn its proposal which hed,
however, received some support in the Third Committee. .The idea had been
teken up again by the French end New Zealahd'aelegations, which had prepered
an amendment that had alreedy been before the Sub-Committee for a week. Now,
for the first time an objection had been ralsed to the appointment of the
ed hoc committee by the President of the General Aggembly. ‘

° There were three mnin reasons why the United Kinngm proposal wag not

acceytable.

/Firat,



A/C.j/éc.z/SR 17
Page 11

) First, 1t would not be fair to the committee iteelf if it were
appointed by the Secretary-General. The committee should conaist of
highly competent persons of undeniable internatibnal reputation. The
President of the General Assembly was alone qualified to appoint those
persons. ’

Furthermore, and here & general principle was involved, 1t was not
for the executive to appoint the edvisory body which was to help it to
carry out 1te duties. It was true that circumstances might arise, on the
level of an ordinary working party, in which the Secretary-General might
nominate a committee of experts. But when an important question of generel
policy was involved, the General Aseembly should not relinquish its responsi-
bilities, except by placing them upon a body appointed by itself.

Finally, the whole of the United Nations was concerned to see that the
particular problem of the Palestine refugees was dealt witﬁ satisfactorily.
It was, therefore, the General Assembly, in the person of its President,
which should essume the responeibility of appointing the ad hoc committee.

Mr. Sutch reserved the right, 1f necessary, to raise further points
in due courss.

In the opinion of Mr. de FOLIN (France), both thé¢ peragraph
proposed by the United Kingdom delegation and sub-paragraph (e) of para-
graph 1 of the Secretary-Generells memorandum called for certein drafting
regervations, in any case as regards\the French text. The English word
"policy" was much more elastic than the French word "politigue". For thet
reason he suggested the insertion in the French text of the words "toute

question de principe et se rapportant aux directives généreles & suivre"

i~aterd ~f "toute question de principe et de politique & suivre".

Fundamentelly it was of little real importance whether or not para-
graph 9 of the Joint French end New Zealand amendment had been withdrawn.
vThe United Kingdom delegation had just proposed a definite text to which
Mr. de Folin might make the seme obJections as had already been raised by
the New Zealand representative, but which might nevertheless serve &s a ‘
basis for the work of the Sub-Committee. He therefore proposed the following
amendment to the United Kingdom proposal: that the words "seven members to
be selected by him" should be replaced by the words "seven members to be
appointed by the President of the General Assembly".

Mr. SUICH (New Zealand) agreed thet that amendment should be
coneidered as & joint emendment of the French and New Zeeland delegations.

Mr. WARREN



4/c.3/sC.2/SR 17
Page 12

Mr. WARREN (United Statos of imerice) seid that his delegation
had alvays been opposed to the establishment of &n ad hoc committee and
had never been convinced of the necessity for such a body. However, since
the text proposed by the United States delegation the previous day had
satisfled nelther the Secretary-General nor the Sub-Committee, and since
the Secretary-General had that day accepted the text sutmitted by the
United Kingdom delegation, the United Stetes delogation wes prepared to
show a gplrit of co-operation and to suppcrt the United Kingdom proposal.
That rproposel seemed to take account of the only reason in favour of the
establishment of en ad hoc committee, nemely, the insistence of the
Secretary-General in asking for the support and advice of such & comuittes,
on vhich Governments would be represented. The United States delegation
did not think the Secretary-Generalt's fears would be confirmed once relief
-operations were in progress. The United States delegation was not con~
vinced, but, wishing to glve eatisfaction to the Secretery-Generel, it would
support the United Kingdom proposal.

Mr. ANZE-MATIENZO (Bolivie) remerked that it kad been in a spirit
of conciliation thet the Bolivian delegation hed withdrewn its proposel
{n/C.3/316). Tho Sub-Cormittec waz at precent engnzed in the -
cxaminetion of the Secretary-General's memorandum, which, in the opinion
of iir. Znze-Matienzo, was a model compromise text. That memorandum re-
ferred to & "small" committee which, originally a "policy" ccmmittes, had
vecoume an "advisory" committee in the corrected text. The Secretary-General
would consult the committee "at his discretion", and as if that reservation
nad .ot been considered adequate, the note added thet the Secretary-General
wvould congult fhe committee upon any matters "upon which he would like the
honefit of their advice". The Secretary-Generalts memorandum therefore
appoared mainly concerned to limit as fer eas possible the terms of
rofersnce of the committee. How could thet memorandum convince the Sub-
Committee of the absolute necessity of establishing the committee?

The Bolivian representative also considered thet even the "small"
comittee should be appointed by the President of the Gensrel Assembly.
It wes now proposed that the committee should be selected by the Secretary-
Generel. When meking his choice, the latter would have to get into touch
with Governments. Wag 1%, then; really necescary to set up the commlttee
n% =11, end would it not be better to authorize the Secretary-General to
conault Governments direct? Twenty-five thousand @ollars would thus pe

saved which might more usefully be devoted to actual rellef work.

_ _ /ANDRAOS Bey



Afc.3/sC.2/SR 17
- Page 13

ATDRAOS Bey (Egypt) pointed out that his delegatlion hed always »
opposed the establishment of an ad hoc committee, either in the form”pr04'~‘
posed by Bolivia or in thet envisaged in the Secretary-Generalts memorahdhmf
His delegation had always considered thaet the Secretar&-ceneral ghould
assume full responsibility for the implementation of the relief prdgréime,
end that the United N&tions would-enhance its prestige by uaking positive
&ctiop in the matter. ;

He agreed that some of the arguments advanced by the Bolivien dele-
gation deserved attention. Such & comuittee, by reason’of its experience
and because 1t might represent Governments, would certainly add welght to
the decisions of ‘the Secretary-General.

Unfortunately, the United Kingdom resolution offerpd none of those-
advantages. The Secretary- General hesiteted to assume responsibilities
which he fhought too heévy; but, if the resolution were adopted, he would

agssumz “he enormousifesponSibility of seiacting'tﬁe members of the committee.

It'waaﬁdiffiqglt to entrust Such a duty to the Secretary-General,'and-thé
President of the ngeral Assembly, who_represented not oniy the administra-
tion but the entire United Natibns,'was in a much better position to call
upon the most distinguished persons. '

He feared that the United Kingdom proposel might lead to a kind of
dictatorchip by the Secretary-Generel, who would appoint hie own advisors,
himself-define the questions upon whicﬁ hé'desired to be advised and,
finally, decide whether or not he would follow their advige. It would be’
not only a dictatorship but an irresponsible dictatorship. _ :

The CHAIRMAN.declered the debate closed and put to the vote the
amendrient submitted by the delegations of France and New Zealand to replace
in thé United Kingdom resolution the words "selected by him" by the words
"appointed by the President of the General Assembly". |

The amendment was edopted by 6 votes to 1, with 7 abstentione

Mrg. KLOMPR (Netherlends) explained thet she had abstained from
votinz bocause she considered it would have been better to reach unanimity
on the United ﬁlnpdom.propoaal. _

The United Kingdom resolution, as amended by the preceding vote, was
&donted by. 7 votes to 3, with 4 abstentions. o ‘

Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) reqerved the right to 'explain, at the
beginninz of the afternoon svesion, the pogition of his delegation in regerd
to the questions that had been voted on.

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m.

-

dd





